
NCC-050044-21 Firewall, Anti-virus, and Enterprise Agreement 
 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under The Freedom of Information Act, please see 
below in response. 
  
Data and Information Officer 

I am currently embarking on a research project around Cyber Security and was hoping you could 

provide me with some contract information relating to following information: 

1.       Standard Firewall (Network) - Firewall service protects your corporate Network from 

unauthorised access and other Internet security threats = Considered sensitive would be exempt 

under s31 

2.       Anti-virus Software Application - Anti-virus software is a program or set of programs that are 

designed to prevent, search for, detect, and remove software viruses, and other malicious software 

like worms, trojans, adware, and more. = Considered sensitive would be exempt under s31 

3.       Microsoft Enterprise Agreement - is a volume licensing package offered by Microsoft. 

 

The information I require is around the procurement side and we do not require any specifics (serial 

numbers, models, location) that could bring threat/harm to the organisation. 

For each of the different types of cyber security services can you please provide me with: 

 1.       Who is the existing supplier for this contract?  SCC 

2.       What does the organisation annually spend for each of the contracts? Firewalls annual support 

& maintenance £230,000, Anti-Virus £280,000 Microsoft EA £2,700,000 

3.       What is the description of the services provided for each contract? As above 

4.       Primary Brand (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 1&2) Considered sensitive would be exempt under 

s31 

5.       What is the expiry date of each contract? Firewalls S&A expires 30/09/21, Anti-Virus expires 

10/12/22, Microsoft EA expires 30/06/21 

6.       What is the start date of each contract? All annual contracts 

7.       What is the contract duration of contract? All annual contracts 

8.       The responsible contract officer for each of the contracts above? Full name, job title, contact 

number and direct email address. Lorraine Dennis, Category Manager 0115 977 2248 

lorraine.dennis@nottscc.gov.uk,  Kirstie Phillips Head of Service Delivery. Governance & Standards 

0115 993 2716 kirstie.phillips@nottscc.gov.uk 

9.       Number of Licenses (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 3)  7000 

  

Thank you, they said that you will send me a confirmation email. 

mailto:lorraine.dennis@nottscc.gov.uk
mailto:kirstie.phillips@nottscc.gov.uk


. 

We trust this information is of assistance and now resolves your enquiry. Where we have not been 
able to provide details, we expect that this information is not held by Nottinghamshire County Council 
at this time. 
 
We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information 
under the freedom of information act. 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (See link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-log/ 
You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e., care / home etc. 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or 
email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
Kind Regards 
Complaints and Information Team 

Nottinghamshire County Council 
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